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January 25, 1965,

Hon., Martin Fox,
New Town,
North Dakota,

Dear Mr. Fox:

This will acknowledge vour letier of the
21st. Iam enclosing a letter I recelved from Mr. J. H. Newton,
Clerlk of the Supreme Court of North Dakota, which I received
Saturday, in which he advises me that the Supreme Cowrt has not
decided the question,

Until the Supreme Court does decide the
Attorney General has ordered the United "tates Attorney for
North Dakota not to file any papers (hare, Governor Brunsdale
has, however, kept his promise 1o have the legislature conslder
the entire problem at this gession and Joe Wicks is keeping his
promise to do what he can to see that it is propeely presented to
the Legislature,

As you Imow, Ihad four days of hearings
from early in the morning until late at night in order to get the
material that might be properly presented. Until we kmow what the
Supreme Court of North Dakota does, we can't go any fathher,

If you have any suggestions on this, I certainly
should 1ike to have them.

With kindest regards, Iam
Sincerely,

Wl /asd
encl.
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